



Claridges in Swindon Road in front of the lake was a shop and off license which was demolished in 1973.

Cookseys was a small store in Stratton

Cornaby's Stores, Ermin Street next to school. Bought in 1949 from Iles's, who used to supply oil to most of local villages. The shop finally closed in 1997 and was converted to housing.

Industrial Co-operative Society - From 1929 the Society had a shop opposite the Crown, they became the Swindon then the Oxford & Swindon Co-operative, these premises were sold in 1985, after the road was widened and some land was lost, to a Security firm and a new store now Midcounties Co-operative opened ¼ mile up Ermin Street towards Kingsdown. The building is now used as a music studio.

Charlie Reynolds, Ermin Street- a small store.